Ernie Busch

BN

. From: Ernie Busch
To: Mike Stogner
Subject: MERIDIAN SEYMOUR COM #1,(NSL)
Date: . Monday, June 26, 1995 7:48AM
Priority: . High ‘
SEYMOUR COM #1
990' FNL; 1650' FWL
C-36-30N-11W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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State of New Mexico

District I
P.O. Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

District I1

P.O. Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719
District ITI

1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 84710

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

Form C-115 First Page
Revised October 17,1993

Instructions on Reverse Side

1 ! Amended Report

2 Operator: BILLCO ENERGY 3 OGRID:

002369 4 Month/Year Jun-94

5 Address: P.0. BOX 1258, FARMINGTON, NM 87499

6 Page 1 of

INJECTION PRODUCTION

DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER

7
POOL NO. AND NAME
Property No. and Name
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R
APl No.

—
—

12
Barrels of
oil/conden-
sate
produced

13
Barrels of
water
produced

14
MCF
Gas
produced

15
Days
Prod-
| uced

17
Point of
Disposition

9
Volume

10
Pressure

-mO0aO®
NmO OO
wmT oA

18 19 22
Gas BTU | Oil on hand C
or Oil API at

Gravity beginning
of month

23
QOil on
hand at
end of
month

21
Transporter
OGRID

20
Volume

o
{Bbls/mcf) D
E
4

71439 BALLARD PICTURED CLIAFS
002048 JICARILLA 55
002 M-35-23N-03W

30-043-05161

414 0581130
248 JICARILLA 55
1-35-23N-03W
o 20038 534 0581030
002049 JICARILLA A 55
001 E-35-23N-03W

30-043-05268

002049 JICARILLA A 55
002 G-35-23N-03W
30-043-20014 0581530
002049 JICARILLA A 55
003 L-36-23N-03W
30-043-20024 0581630
002049 JICARILLA A 55
006 M-26-23N-03W
30-043-20027

002049 JICARILLA A 55
007 0-26-23N-03W
0-043-20028

232 30 0581330

1339 414 007057

1256 534 007057

1275 656 007057

007057

1327

232 007057

formation contained in this report is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

JIM JOSLIN, PRODUCTION ACCOUNTING 01/13/95

(505) - 327 - 6176

Printed Name & Title Date

Phone Number



